From: Bill Stepien ISR sloleXelels WMl ONn behalf of Bill Stepien

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 1:06 PM
To: bridgetannekelly@yahoo.com
Subject: Re:

This is good.

On Mar 28, 2013, at 11:04 AM, bridgetannekelly@yahoo.com wrote:

> Current Pursuits:

> Mayor Randy Teague, Haddon Twp

> Mayor Raymond McCarthy, Bloomfield

> Council President Anthony Davis, Paterson Mayor Bettina Bieri, West

> Milford Mayor Al Kelly, Bridgeton Mayor Paul Hoelscher, Harrington

> Park Mayor George Dempsey, Manasquan Mayor Robert Schroeder, Point
> Pleasant Boro Councilman Tony Barzellato, Tenafly Councilman Steve

> Rovell, Belleville Mayor Ray Kimble, Belleville Councilman Yitz Stern,

> Teaneck Mayor Rudy Fernandez, Livingston Former Mayor, Steve Santola,
> Livingston

>

> Committed, Not Public:

> Mayor Jennifer Naughton, Spring Lake

> Mayor Peter Hughes, Glen Ridge

> Mayor Jim Fazzone, Burlington City

> Mayor Joe Venezia, Estell Manor

> Mayor Richard Gerbounka, Linden

> Mayor Joe Menza, Hillside

> Mayor Michael Beck, Lower Township

> Deputy Mayor, Tana Raymond, Garfield

> Freeholder Eliu Rivera, Hudson County

>

> Off the Record Help:

> Mayor Fred Tagliarini, Aberdeen

> Councilman Jan Goldberg, Ft. Lee

> Mayor Ronald Dobies, Middlesex Borough

>

> Republicans:

> Mayor Chris Vergano, Wayne

> Mayor Katie Cole, Pompton Lakes

> Mayor Sandy Haimoff, Millburn

> Mayor Don Purdy, Galloway

> Mayor John Kehm, Little Egg Harbor

> Mayor Barbara McMorrow, Freehold Township (former Dem Freeholder,
> turned Rep) Mayor Ed Traszka, Montgomery Mayor Kelly Yaede, Hamilton
>

> Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry GOVERNMENT
EXHIBIT
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